
From:

Subject: FW: NYM/2021/0485/FL - land east of High Dalby House, Dalby Forest:
Date: 26 July 2021 12:21:51

 
 
From: Holly Ramsden 
Sent: 26 July 2021 12:18
To: Mark Hill >
Subject: NYM/2021/0485/FL - land east of High Dalby House, Dalby Forest:
 
Dear Mark,
 
              Turtle doves are currently and have previously nested in the area around High
Rigg farm therefore if this application is approved we would ask that construction of the
mast does not take place between March and August inclusive, to avoid disturbance to
nesting birds.
 
Regards,
 
Holly Ramsden
Conservation Officer
 
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
York YO62 5BP
 

 



NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
BUSINESS and ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION

Application No: NYM/2021/0485/FL

Proposed Development:

Application for erection of 35 metre high lattice tower with antennas and
dishes,

ground based equipment including pole mounted satellite dish, generator
and

enclosure for VSAT together

Location: access track at land east of High Dalby

House, Dalby Forest- Land at Dalby Forest Visitors Centre

Applicant: c/o GALLOWAY ESTATES

CH Ref: Case Officer: Vikki Orange

Area Ref: 3/135/574D

County Road No:

To: North York Moors National Park
Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
YO62 5BP

Date: 27 July 2021

FAO: Mr M Hill Copies to:

The proposed development is served by Dalby forest drive which is not
highway maintainable at public expense. It is deemed that the proposals will
have a negligible impact on public highway and therefore: There are no local
highway authority objections to the proposed development

Signed: Issued by:

Vikki Orange Kirby Misperton Highway Office
Beansheaf Industrial Park
Tofts Road
Kirby Misperton
YO17 6BG

For Corporate Director for Business and Environmental Services



From:
To: Planning
Subject: Thornton le Dale Parish Council - Planning Consults
Date: 19 July 2021 10:41:42

Hi
 
Please note below the Parish Council’s response to the most recent Planning Application
Consultations for your information:
 
NYM2021 0478/FL – 2 Castle Garth, replacement of and alterations to existing extension – NO
OBJECTIONS
NYM2021 0485/FL – application by the Home Office for Emergency Services mast erection in
Dalby Forest – NO OBJECTIONS
 
If you can process the responses accordingly, thank you.
 
Regards
 
Emma
 
EMMA DOUGLAS-SMITH (Ms)
Clerk & Responsible Financial Officer
Thornton le Dale Parish Council
PO BOX 92
PICKERING YO18 9AT

Web site: www.thornton-le-dale.org.uk
 
Please note the Clerk works part-time 15 hrs per week, normally over a 3 or 4 day period
Mon– Weds/Thurs. All messages will be dealt with at the earliest opportunity, in line with
work-load and priorities.
 

This email has been scanned by BullGuard antivirus protection.
For more info visit www.bullguard.com



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

15 July 2021 
 
Re: Planning Application: NYM/2021/0485/FL 
 
Response by Arqiva 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to review and comment on the above development.  
 
Arqiva is responsible for providing the BBC, ITV and the majority of the UK's radio 
transmission network and is responsible for ensuring the integrity of Re-Broadcast Links.  
Tall infrastructure such as wind turbines and other tall strucutres have the potential to block 
radio transmission links and rebroadcasting links (through direct blocking of radio signal or 
deflecting signal).  Our radio transmission networks normally operate with a 100m buffer 
either side of a radio link, free from interference by tall development. 
 
We have considered whether this development is likely to have an adverse effect on our 
operations and have concluded that we have no objections to this development. 
 
If you would like to discuss this matter further, please do make contact.    

 
 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
Keith Waudby 
Arqiva 

 



From:
To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0485/FL
Date: 13 July 2021 15:46:13

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this application of behalf of the Ramblers'
Association.

We do not wish to comment, other than to note that we expect the NPA will require the
applicant to ensure that safe access to rights of way is maintained at all times.

Colin Monson
Footpath Secretary, Ramblers' Association



From: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
To: Planning
Subject: Comments on NYM/2021/0485/FL - Case Officer Mr M Hill - Received from David Smith - Ranger South at

NYMNPA, 
Date: 08 July 2021 14:02:16

No public rights of way will be directly affected by the proposed development so I have no comments to make.

Comments made by David Smith - Ranger South of NYMNPA

Comment Type is Comment
Letter ID: 570128
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